
UNITED STATES DISTRlCT COURT 

DISTRlCT OF MASSACHUSETTS 


UNITED STATES OF AMERlCA ) Criminal No. 15-cr-300 18-MGM 

v. 

ALEXANDER CICCOLO, 
alkla Ali Al Amriki, 

Defendant. 

The Grand Jury charges: 

) 
) VIOLATIONS 
) 
) 18 U.S.c. § 2339B(a)(1) - Attempted Provision of 
) Material Support to a Foreign Terrorist 
) Organization (Count One) 
) 
) 18 U .S.c. § 2332a(a)(2) - Attempted Use of 
) Weapons of Mass Destruction (Count Two) 
) 
) 18 U.S.c. § 922(g)(1) - Prohibited Person in 
) Possession of Firearm (Count Three) 
) 
) 18 U.S.c. §§ 111(a)(1) and JJJ(b)-Assault with a 
) Dangerous Weapon Causing Bodily Injury 
) (Count Four) 
) 
) 18 U.S.c. §§ 981 (a)(l)(C), 981(a)(l)(G) & 
) 28 U.S.c. § 2461(c) - Terrorism Forfeiture 
) Allegation 
) 
) 18 U.S.c. § 924(d)(1) & 28 U.s.c. § 2461(c)
) Firearm Forfeiture Allegation 

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 

INTRODUCTION 

At all times relevant to this Superseding Indictment: 

1. On October 15, 2004, the United States Secretary of State designated al-Qa ' ida in 

Iraq (AQI), then known as Jam 'at al Tawhid wa' al-Jihad, as a Foreign Terrorist Organization 

("FTO") under Section 219 of the Immigration and Nationality Act and as a Specially 

Designated Global Terrorist under section l(b) of Executive Order 13224. 
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2. On May 14,2014, the Secretary of State amended the designation of al-Qa' ida in 

Iraq ("AQI") as a Foreign Terrorist Organization CFTO") under Section 219 of the Immigration 

and Nationality Act and as a Specially Designated Global Terrorist entity under section 1 (b) of 

Executive Order 13224 to add the alias Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant ("ISIL") as its 

primary name. The Secretary also added the following aliases to the ISIL listing: the Islamic 

State of Iraq and aI-Sham ("ISIS"), the Islamic State of Iraq and Syria ("ISIS"), ad-Dawla al

Islamiyya fi al-'Iraq wa-sh-Sham, Daesh, Dawla al Islamiya, and Al-Furqan Establishment for 

Media Production. Although the group has never called itself "Al-Qaeda in Iraq (AQI)," this 

name has frequently been used to describe it through its history . On September 21, 2015, the 

Secretary added the following aliases to the ISIL listing: Islamic State, ISIL, and ISIS. To date, 

ISIL remains a designated FTO. 
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COUNT ONE: 	 Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339B(a)(1) - Attempted Provision 
of Material Support and Resources to a Foreign Terrorist Organization 

3. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 2 of this Indictment are 

realleged and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

4. The defendant is a United States national and the offense occurred in whole and in 

part within the United States. 

5. From a date unknown but no later than in or about September 2014 and 

continuing until on or about July 4, 2015 , in Berkshire County and elsewhere, in the District of 

Massachusetts, and elsewhere, 

ALEXANDER CICCOLO, 

a/kJa Ali Al Amriki , 

defendant herein, did knowingly attempt to provide material support and resources, as that tenn 

is defined in 18 U.S.c. § 2339A(b)(1), to wit, services and personnel , including himself, to a 

foreign terrorist organization, namely the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant, knowing that the 

organization was a designated foreign terrorist organization, and that the organization had 

engaged in and was engaging in terrorist activity and terrorism. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339B(a)(1). 
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COUNT TWO: Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a(a)(2) - Attempted Use of 
Weapons of Mass Destruction \vithin the United States 

6. From a date unknown but no later than in or about September 2014 and 

continuing until on or about July 4, 2015, in Berkshire County and elsewhere, in the District of 

Massachusetts, 

ALEXANDER CICCOLO, 

aIkIa Ali Al Amriki, 

defendant herein, acting without lawful authority, did knowingly attempt to use a weapon of 

mass destruction, namely, a destructive device as defined in Title 18 U.S.c. § 921, against a 

person and property \vithin the United States, specifically, a state university outside of 

Massachusetts, and: (1) such property was used in interstate and foreign commerce and in an 

activity that affects interstate and foreign commerce; (2) defendant attempted to travel in and 

attempted to cause another to travel in interstate and foreign commerce in furtherance of the 

offense; and (3) the offense and the results of the offense affected, and if completed, would have 

affected interstate and foreign commerce. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2332a(a)(2). 
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COUNT THREE: 	 Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)( 1) - Possession of a Fireann 
by a Prohibited Person 

7. On or about July 4, 2015, in Berkshire County, in the District of Massachusetts, 

ALEXANDER CICCOLO, 

aJkla Ali Al Amriki, 

defendant herein, did kno\vingly possess the following firearms: 

1. .223 Colt AR-15 rifle ; 

2. 556 Sig AnTIs SG550 rifle ; 

3. 9 mOl Glock 17 handgun; and 

4. 10 mm Glock 20 handgun . 

m and affecting interstate commerce, after having been convicted In a court of a cnme 

punishable by imprisonment for a tenn in excess of one year. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l). 
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COUNT FOUR: Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111(3)(1) and 111(b) - Assault with 
a Dangerous Weapon Causing Bodily Injury 

8. 	 On or about July 4, 2015 , in Franklin County, in the District of Massachusetts, 

ALEXANDER CICCOLO, 
alkJa Ali Al Amriki, 

defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, 

intimidate, and interfere with a nurse at the Franklin County Correctional Facility, a person 

assisting an officer and employee of the United States and of an agency in a branch of the United 

States Government, in the performance of official duties, and on account of that assistance, while 

said nurse was engaged in and on account of the nurse ' s official duties, and such acts did invol ve 

physical contact with the victim of that assault, the nurse. 

9. The Grand Jury further charges that ALEXANDER CICCOLO, alkJa Ali Al 

Amriki, did further commit the offense described herein by use of a deadly and dangerous 

weapon, to wit a pen, and did inflict bodily injury. Accordingly, Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 111 (b) applies to this count. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 111 (a)(l) and 111 (b) . 
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TERRORlSM FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 981 (a)(l )(C) and (a)(1 )(G) & 


Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c)) 


1. The allegations in Counts One through Two of this Superseding Indictment are 

hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to 

Title 18 , Uruted States Code, Sections 981 (a)(l )(C) and (a)(l )(G), and Title 28, United States 

Code, Section 2461(c). 

2. The Grand Jury further finds probable cause to believe that upon conviction of 

one or more of the offenses in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2339B(a)(l) 

and 2332a(a)(2), set forth in Counts One through Two of this Superseding Indictment, 

ALEXANDER CICCOLO, 

aIkIa Ali AI Amriki , 


defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to Title 18, United States 


Code, Sections 981(a)(l)(C) and (a)(l)(G), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), 


(1) any property, real or personal , which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to the 

offenses; (2) all assets, foreign or domestic, affording any person a source of influence over any 

such entity or organization; (3) all assets, foreign or domestic, acquired or maintained with the 

intent and for the purpose of supporting, planning, conducting, or concealing any of the offenses 

against the United States, citizens or residents of the United States, or their property; and (4) all 

assets, foreign or domestic, derived from, involved in, or used or intended to be used to commit 

the offenses. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, the following assets: 

(a) 	 one Toshiba Satellite L 755 laptop computer, bearing serial number 
B195864W, seized from 18 Pierce Road, Peru, Massachusetts on July 4, 
2015: 

(b) 	 one Dell Latitude D6I0 laptop computer, bearing serial number 
NT25T572F9, seized from 10 Murray Street, Apartment C, Adams, 
Massachusetts on July 4, 2015 ; and 
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(c) 	 one iPhone 4S , bearing unknown serial number, seized from defendant on 
July 4, 2015 . 

3. If any of the forfeitable property described in Paragraph 2, above, as being 

forfeitable pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 981(a)(l )(C) and (a)(I)(O), and 

Title 28 , United States Code, Section 2461(c), as a result of any act or omission of the defendant 

(a) 	 cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

(b) 	 has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party; 

(c) 	 has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; 

(d) 	 has been substantially diminished in value; or 

(e) 	 has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided 
without difficulty; 

it is the intention of the United States of America, pursuant to Title 21 , United States Code, 

Section 853(P), as incorporated by Title 28 , United States Code, Section 2461(c), to seek 

forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of the property described in 

Paragraph 2 above. 

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 981(a)(l)(C) and (a)(1 )(O), and 

Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c). 
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FIREARM FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 
(Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d) & 
Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c)) 

1. The allegation in Count Three of this Superseding Indictment is hereby realleged 

and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 924(d), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c). 

2. The Grand Jury further finds probable cause to believe that upon conviction of the 

offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(I) set forth in Count Three of 

this Superseding Indictment, 

ALEXANDER CICCOLO, 
aIk/a Ali Al Amriki , 

defendant herein, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 924(d), and Title 28 , United States Code, Section 2461(c), any fireann or ammunition 

involved in, or used in, any knowing commission of such offense. The property to be forfeited 

includes, but is not limited to, the following assets: 

(a) one .223 Colt AR-15 rifle, bearing serial number 014865 ; 

(b) one 556 Sig Anns SG550 rifle, bearing serial number 300294; 

(c) one 9 nun Glock 17 handgun, bearing serial number AEN683 US; and 

(d) one 10 mrn Glock 20 handgun, bearing serial number WY243UD. 

3. If any of the property described in Paragraph 2, above, as being forfeitable 

pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d), and Title 28 , United States Code, 

Section 2461 (c), as a result of any act or omission of the defendant

(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party; 

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; 
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(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or 

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided 
without difficulty; 

it is the intention of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(P), 

as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), to seek forfeiture of any other 

property of the defendant up to the value of the property described in Paragraph 2 above. 

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d), and Title 28, United States 

Code, Section 2461(c). 
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A TRUE BILL 


NDJURY 

~ ;t fL
Deeffi:kaBains Shukla 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 

Kevin O'Regan 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 

DISTRlCT OF MASSACHUSETTS: 

Returned into the District Court by the Grand Jurors and filed on June 30, 2016. 
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------------------

'<:hJS 45 (5/97) - (Revised U.S.D.C. MA 3/25/2011) 

Criminal Case Cover Sheet U.S. District Court - District of Massachusetts 

Place of Offense: Category No. II Investigating Agency FBI 

City Adams and Greenfield, MA Related Case Information: 

County Berkshire, Franklin Superseding Ind./ Inf. _Y_e_s_____ Case No. 15-CR-30018-MGM 
Same Defendant Yes New Defendant --- 
Magistrate Judge Case Number 15-MJ-3054-KAR 
Search Warrant Case Number 15-MJ-3055, 3056, 3060 
R 20/R 40 from District of 

Defendant Information: 

Defendant Name ALEXANDER CICCOLO Juvenile: o Yes [{] No 

Is this person an attorney and/or a member of any state/federal bar: o Yes [{] No 

Alias Name ALI AL AMRIKI 

Address (City & State) Adams, MA 

Birth date (Yr only): 1992 SSN (last4#): 6577 Sex M Race: White Nationality: _V_SA______ 

Defense Counsel if known: David Hoose Address 100 Main Street, 3rd Floor 

Bar Number Northampton, MA 

U.S. Attorney Information: 


AUSA Kevin O'Regan; Deepika Shukla Bar Number if applicable MA678347; j\.ry4584009 


Interpreter: o Yes 0 No List language and/or dialect: 


Victims: [{]Yes 0 No If yes, are there multiple crime victims under 18 USC§3771 (d)(~) o Yes [{]No 


Matter to be SEALED: o Yes [{] No 

DWarrant Requested o Regular Process [{] In Custody 

Location Status: 

Arrest Date 07/04/2015 

[{]Already in Federal Custody as of 07/06/2015 in Wyatt Detention Facility, RJ 

OAlready in State Custody at ---------- OServing Sentence .G waiting Trial 

OOn Pretrial Release: Ordered by: on 

Charging Document: OComplaint o Information [{] Indictment 

Total # of Counts: OPetty--- oMisdemeanor [{]Felony 

Continue on Page 2 for Entry ofU.S.C. Citations 

I hereby certify that the case numbers of any prior proceedings before a Magistrate Judge are 
accurately set forth above. 

Date: June 30, 2016 Signature of AUSA: ~df{ 
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------------------

JS 45 (5/97) (Revised U ,S.D,C, MA 1217105) Page 2 of 2 or Reverse 

District Court Case Number (To be filled in by deputy clerk): 15-CR-300 18-MGM 

Name of Defendant ALEXANDER CICCOLO alk/a Ali Al Amriki 

U.S.c. Citations 

Index Key/Code Description of Offense Charged Count Numbers 
Attempted Provision of Material Support and Resources 

Set I 18 U.S.C. 23398 to a Foreign Terrorist Organization 

Attempted Use of Weapons of Mass Destruction 


18 U.S.C. 2332a(a)(2) 
 2Set 2 


Prohibited Person in Possession of Firearm 


18 U.S.C. 922(g)(1) I 3
Set 3 


Assault with a Dangerous Weapon and Causing Bodi Iy 

18U.S.C.lll Injury 4
Set 4 


Terrorism Forfeiture Allegation 

18 U.S.C. 981(a)(I)(C) 
Set 5 


Firearm Forfeiture Allegation 


18 U.S.C. 924(d)(1) 
Set 6 


Set 7 


Set 8 


Set 9 


Set 10 _________ 

Set II 


Set 12 _________ 

Set 13 _________ 

Set 14 __________ 

Set IS _________ 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 


USAMA CRlM - Criminal Case Cover Sheet.pdf 3/4/2013 
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